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D Kelly O'Day

From: "D Kelly O'Day" <dkod@comecast.net>

Date: Monday, May 06, 2013 7:24 AM

To: "Chris Crockett" <Chris.Crockett@phila.gov>

Cc: "Howard Neukrug" <Howard.Neukrug@phila.gov>; "Joanne Dahme" <joanne.dahme@phila.gov>; "Marc

Cammarata" <marc.cammarata@phila.gov>; "Mark Waas" <Mark.Waas@phila.gov>; "James Smullen"
<SmullenJT@cdm.com>
Subject: 10 PWD Outfalls with Trash in Discharge to Tookany - Tacony Creeks

Chris

| have sent PWD way too many photos as | have progressed up my TTF creek trash learning curve. In
hopes of saving you review time, | have tried to consolidate the issue to 10 PWD outfalls that concern
me. | have posted a pdf that shows the outfall locations and photos of outfall trash for these 10 outfalls
here.

I am working on a Mill Run Creek trash analysis which | will forward to you in a few days.
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